CHAaPTER XXII
THE MAN HUNT STARTS

1. ACCUSATIONS IN KENTUCKY

HE “ Conspiracy ” was now developing on three different

stages, flung far over the uttermost stretches of the United

States. New Orleans — and Wilkinson; Washington — and
Jefterson; Kentucky — and Burr.

Of what was happening in New Orleans and Washington, Burr
was blissfully ignorant. Just at the moment, he was having
troubles of his own in Kentucky. Blennerhassett's loose talk, his
silly series of articles on the philosophy of Western disunion, the
rumors started by Stephen Minor, and, above all, the publications
of the Western World, were beginning to have their cumulative
effect.

Joseph Hamilton Daveiss was the United States District Attor-
ney for Kentucky, and one of the few Federalists in that area. He
himself had adopted his middle name as a token of his idolatry
for the great Federalist leader. Burr had slain his idol. Associated
with him was Humphrey Marshall, former Federalist Senator, re-
!aled to him by marriage. Neither had any use for Republicanism
in any form, nor for Burr. These gentlemen, oases in a political
desert, were positive from the very first that Aaron Burr, the mur-
derer of Hamilton, meant no good by his projects and journeys.
Furthermore, a show of activity on their part might sooner or later
be converted into political coin of the realm, and, in any event, it
was an excellent opportunity for embarrassing the administration
of Mr. Jefferson, for whom they had nothing but the heartiest
contempt.

As early as January 10, 1806, following Burr’s first tour, Daveiss
had written Jefferson to warn him of an intrigue looking to the
separation of the West. “ This plot,” he insisted, “ is laid wider
than you imagine. Mention the subject to no man from the West-
ern country, however high in office he may be.” 1

Not hearing from the President, Daveiss wrote again, on Febru-
ary 1oth, this time accusing Burr directly, and repeating his ad-
monition to * show this letter to nobody. Mr. Burr’s connections
are more extensive than any man supposes.” Enclosed was a list of
suspects.?
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On February 15th, Jefferson finally answered by a letter that
crossed Daveiss’s second in the mails, asking for further informa-
tion. Daveiss was only too happy to furnish it again, with embel-
lishments. Thereafter he bombarded the President with letter
after letter, only to meet with a stone wall of silence. Finally,
choking with indignation, he turned to Madison on August 14,
1806, wondering if “ it is possible the president might have known
that my politics were of the federal kind, on main questions, and
have suffered himself to be influenced by it.” ®

This was answered by Madison, enclosing a letter of Jefferson
dated September 12th, in which the President blandly acknowl-
edged the receipt of each and every letter, and informed Daveiss
that “ you may rely on the most inviolable secrecy as to the past
and any future communications you may think proper to make.”
Nothing else! *

Daveiss, by this time filled to the bursting-point, determined to
make all the capital possible out of the situation. Like a veritable
David, he alone would crush the Goliath who was trying to disrupt
the Union, and thereby gain the admiring gratitude of the nation.

There was an instrument ready at hand. By one of those remark-
able coincidences frowned on in novels and quite common in real
life, one John Wood, and one Joseph M. Street, had come to
Frankfort, Kentucky, during the winter of 1805-06, journeying
from Richmond * on a voyage of adventure, for employment and
support.” 5 They were printers and writers by trade, and, if the
field were right, intended to publish a newspaper in the interests
of the uplift in Kentucky.

By July 1, 1806, they had contracted with the Palladium, print-
ing plant and newspaper, for their own venture, the Western
World. In spite of the fact that it was to be a Republican sheet,
Daveiss and Marshall were profoundly interested. For, strangely
enough, this John Wood was the very same gentleman whose
libelous history of John Adams had been so poorly suppressed by
Burr, and with such disastrous results. The pair discovered this,
and thereupon the editors’ fortunes were made. On July 4th the
Western World initiated a series of articles, in which Wood’s old
knowledge of Burr, as well as of Miranda, was mingled ina hellish
broth with information furnished by Daveiss and Marshall of
Wilkinson, Brown, Sebastian, Innes —all of them hitherto op-
posed to Daveiss. The concoction was spewed out as the “ Old
Spanish Conspiracy,” revived in a new and more terrible form.
The Western World was an instant success; it became the general
topic of conversation wherever people met, its copies were
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snatched away as fast as they could be printed. * Society was agi-
tated,” those whose names were mentioned fumed, “ Wood kept
his closet ” prudently, but Street roamed the streets defiantly.
He suffered as a result of his temerity. Those he had maligned set
upon him in the streets, assaulted and wounded him, and, to cap
the climax, had him hustled off to jail. Whereupon Daveiss and
Marshall promptly appeared and went his bail.¢

On October 15th, “ An Observer,” probably Marshall himself,
published an address in the Western World to arouse Kentucky to
a sense of its peril. Burr, he declaimed, was working for disunion,
and had become the present head and front of the old Spanish
Associates. This man, he declared dramatically, is now in your
midst, and the Federal Government must act, Congress must act,
the people must act.” A clear invitation to violence.

Already the people had been aroused by the constant baiting.
On October 6th, the citizens of Wood County, across the river in
Virginia — in which County Blennerhassett’s Island was situated
— had held a mass meeting, denouncing the “ apparently hostile
movements and designs of a certain character [Burr],” and order-
ing the mustering of the militia.? Blennerhassett was then in Ken-
tucky with the Alstons; Burr was absent at Lexington.

Mrs. Blennerhassett, alone on the Island, heard of the excite-
ment, the mutterings of the people, the open threats, and, fearing
mob violence, sent Peter Taylor, her gardener, on October 20th
with a note to Burr warning him that trouble was brewing. Not
knowing where to locate him, however, she sent Taylor first to
Senator Smith at Cincinnati to discover his whereabouts. Smith,
by this time alarmed for his own personal safety, would have dis-
avowed all knowledge of both Burr and Blennerhassett to the gar-
dener. But Taylor persisted, and Smith, who was serving cus-
tomers at the time in his store, feared that continued argument
would attract unpleasant attention. Whereupon he yielded, took
Taylor upstairs, and, with a great show of secrecy, told him Burr
was at Lexington. He also gave him a hastily penned note to de-
liver. This note was a masterpiece of evasion, an attempt by an
affectation of ignorance to dissociate himself from Burr in the
public eye.

Taylor went on to Lexington, where he found Burr at Jour-
dan’s place. Though he had never seen Burr before, he told him
at once — according to his testimony — “ If you come up our way,
the people will shoot you.” On October 27th, the gardener started
back for the Island with Blennerhassett, leaving Burr alone to face
the gradually rising storm. On the way back — Taylor later testi-
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fied — Blennerhassett opened himself even more volubly than he
had to any one else; spoke of Mexico, of Burr's becoming King,
and Mrs. Alston the Queen after him; that all of t.h‘em would I.nake
their fortunes, that the Spaniards were only waiting for their ar-
rival to revolt.® Even if the gardener’s story were true, there was
not even a hint of treasonable design in the tale.

Burr read both letters and frowned. As for Mrs. Blennerhas-
sett’s warning, he dismissed that without much [hought. Burr h_ad
never been the man to fear mob violence. But Smith's note Cut'hlm
to the quick. Already, at the first hint of trouble, his associates
were hastening to quit him. He sat down and wrote back sharply.
“ I was greatly surprised and really hurt by thg unusual tenor of
your letter of the 23d, and I hasten to reply to it, as well for your
satisfaction as my own. If there exists any desngr_l to separate the
Western from the Eastern States, I am totally ignorant of it. I
never harbored or expressed any such intention to any one, nor
did any person ever intimate such design to me.” *¢

Burr was alone now. Blennerhassett had gone back to the Island
to safeguard his property, the Alstons, all unknowing, had re-
turned to South Carolina, De Pestre had r?lurned to the East to
see Yrujo, Smith had cut adrift, and Daveiss was now preparing
to act on his own, for the greater glory of the United States and the
aggrandizement of the Federali'st party. Nt?vethisless, Burr dr(;ve
calmly ahead with the work in llland, dlsdam'mg all thoughts
of personal danger, of making his retreat while there was yet
tm(l)el.i November 3rd he visited Jackson and placed an order with
him for five additional boats and large quantities of provisions.
His Eastern contingents of recruits were shortly expfzctcd, those
from Pittsburgh and elsewhere were on the way, and it was neces-
sary to make haste now, before winter closed in on them and m?(ie
progress perilous. The title deeds to th.e Bastrop grant were safely

recorded, and, for the present, colonization and home building
were all that could be considered. He gave Jackson $3,500 as an
advance on the orders, and Jackson turned them over to John
Coffee, his partner, for execution. Jackson and his friends hag
been busy raising recruits — to the number of some seventy:ﬁve.
On November gth, District Attorney Davelss_str}xck his first
blow. He appeared before the United States District Court at
Frankfort, and, amid a sudden hush, moved Judge Harry Innes for
the issuance of a compulsory process directed to the arrest of Aaron

Burr, and for a second process to compel the attendance of wit-

nesses.

s
11
¥
2
%
3




348 AARON BURR

Judge Innes denied the motion with some acerbity — pointing
out certain irregularities in the application. He and Daveiss were
political opponents, and Innes was still smarting under various
accusations against himself instigated by the District Attorney.
But Burr, then at Lexington, heard of the motion, sent word that
he would appear voluntarily, and followed almost on the heels of
the messenger. On November 8th he appeared in court and quietly
demanded an examination of his acts, in spite of the quashing of
Daveiss’ motion. Innes thereupon impaneled a Grand Jury, and
adjourned court until November 12th for the summoning of wit-
nesses. On the day set, the courtroom was crowded. All the country-
side flocked to the trial of the ex-Vice-President of. the United
States: partisans of Burr and partisans of Daveiss.

Innes arose and prepared to address the usual remarks to the
Grand Jury. Daveiss interrupted and moved for the discharge of
the Jury, on the ground that a witness, Davis Floyd, of Indiana,
one of Burr’s adherents, had failed to appear. The crowd shouted
its ridicule of the prosecutor. He had boasted of what he would do
to Burr, and now he was turning tail. Burr walked out of the court-
room, accompanied by the cheers of the populace. Remarked the
Palladium, Republican newspaper and friendly to Burr, “ Colonel
Burr has throughout this business conducted himself with the
calmness, moderation, and firmness which have characterized him
through life. He evinced an earnest desire for a full and speedy in-
vestigation — free from irritation or emotion; he excited the
strongest sensation of respect and friendship in the breast of every
impartial person present.” 12

By his exemplary conduct Burr had recovered his failing popu-
larity. Daveiss, Marshall, et al. had retired in chagrin at the col-
lapse of their untimely move. But the Western World continued to
hammer home its charges, shouting Burr and secession to all who
would listen. And Daveiss hastened to write vindictively to Jefter-
son that “ the genuine Republicans left no efforts unemployed to
injure me . . . The people seemed to vie with each other in folly
and a zeal to distinguish and caress this persecuted patriot. . . .
You remark in history that there are times in which whole nations
are blind; this seemed to me to be one.” 13

The clouds seemed to have cleared from Burr’s troubled hori-
zon. He was free to go ahead with his preparations. He could not
possibly have known that even then Wilkinson had denounced
him to the President, that Jefferson, hitherto quiescent under a
growing avalanche of accusations, had finally moved against him,
and would not rest until he was destroyed. And, in the meantime,
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another associate, all unknowing to Burr, haq fallen tem?orarxiy
by the wayside. This was Andrew Jackson. It is not a particularly
ovely episode in his life.
1 Orzl N%vember 12th, almost at the very moment that Burr was
riumphing in the crowded courtroom at Frankfort, Jackson,
;larmed at the growing clamor, wrote a violent ep}stle to Governor
Claiborne of Orleans, weird in thought and.welrder in gl‘anneii
« put your Town in a State of Defence organize your Mxlmla, an
defend your City as well against internal enemies as external . w1
Be upon the alert — keep a watchful eye upon our Gener(a: [ tx -
kinson] — and beware of an attack, as well from your own Coun rlzr
as Spain, I fear there is something rotten in the State of Dem‘;xar ‘
’ -
— you have enemies within your own C.xty, that may try tosu vlc;z-
vour Government, and try to separate it from the Union . . .
ware of the month of December — I love my Country and Gccl)verg-
- 1d delight to see Mexico reduced,
ment, I hate the Dons — I wou )
but 1 will die in the last ditch before 1 would yield a part to the
i isunited.” 14
Dons or see the Union disuni . o
Jackson’s biographer claimed that this hgs;}ilcgr;llx_nunlcavtvx.(zg
isi friend who had filled his ears w1
was the result of the visit of a | L filled bis o
i i i iracy.'® If so, it is but a
horrific tales of a gigantic consp. er evi
’s tri -li ature. Later he was to rep
dence of Jackson's trigger-like n . :
this letter]and become again one of Burr’s most loy al suppoxi;er:
But not until after Burr’s final acquittal on all chaflg::s in n:een
tucky, and a formal meeting had been held between the two
December 14th. o ) ]
OnOn Novembgr 2pth, while Burr was at Louisville, I%ettlpg his
ics i for the final venture, Daveiss ap-
boats and supplies into shape n
4 r a warrant to
e before Judge Innes, and moved fo
peared once more dg L
ubpoenas to comp
summon a Grand Jury and for subp mpel the aton
i d indictment against Burr.
ance of witnesses on a propose ictn ] ohe
in Louisville, he wrote immediately
the news was brought to Burr in mediately
to Henry Clay, young Kentucky lawyer, to apg)ea;rf;);]glor?tuéltay
i -eedings, and started out at once 1ot . Clay,
D P e isi lari and politician,
i ty as an attorney P !
to protect his own rising populart an '
derll)landed and received from Burr a formal repudiation of all in
i i Union.?¢
tent on his part to dissever the ) )
On Dece}r)nber ond, the Grand Jury was 1mpanel§d apdvzrg) ;
in by Innes. Then Clay arose to say that Burr coEr;e E::1;11 ;(rll ghru%] )
i istrict Attorney, who once befor §
tion, but that the District P the
i thought Burr was bey
from proceeding, now when he h T W e
jurisdipction of the Court, had renewed his apph‘fanon for0 ftl:; ole
purpose of alarming the Western country with ““ rumors
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mediate insurrection.” But Burr, Clay announced, had foiled his
plan, was there in court, and ready to meet the issue immediately.”

Daveiss rose somewhat sheepishly and requested an adjourn-
ment. Once again material witnesses were absent. This time they
were General John Adair and a Mr. Luckett. In spite of Clay’s in-
sistence on an immediate joinder of issue, an adjournment was
granted to the following day.

On December grd, Daveiss laid an indictment against the absent
Adair, as an accomplice of Burr in the preparation of an expedi-
tion to invade Mexico. In the courtroom nothing was said of West-
ern secession, though outside, Daveiss and his cohorts were stirring
up the populace with tales of treason. Daveiss next demanded per-
mission to go before the Grand Jury to aid in the examination of
witnesses. Clay, and his associate counsel, John Allen, were in-
stantly on their feet to declare such a procedure novel and inde-
fensible. Daveiss, in a pet, retorted, “ I shall consider it as thor-
oughly smothering this business; if I am prevented from the
examining of witnesses.” Whereupon Burr arose to inform him
quietly that he, too, had been a State Attorney General, that never
once had he entered the Grand Jury room, that there was no prece-
dent.anywhere for such a practice. To which the presiding Judge
assented, and ruled that the District Attorney might confer with
the Jury “ in matters of law but not as regards facts.” 18

The following day the redoubtable Daveiss appeared with writ-
ten interrogatories to submit to the Jury for their guidance in the
examination of the witness, Thomas Read, in the presentation
against Adair. Read jumped to his feet, hot against what he
branded a “malicious fabrication ” and an attempted impeach-
ment of his character. The passage of arms in the courtroom grew
so heated that Innes remarked, with a malicious side glance at
Daveiss, whom he detested, that they had better retire and settle
the cause of difference in some other place.” 10

The Grand Jury filed in after the excitement had subsided, and
brought in “ not a true bill ” on Adair. It was a crushing blow to
Daveiss, but he rallied to present them with the proposed indict-
ment against Burr, On December xth, the Jury sent in a request
for the files of the Western World, and for the attendance of its
editors. Street was examined first, He testified that  he was pos-
sessed of no information in respect to Colonel Burr that would
amount to evidence, and that the articles of agreement mentioned
in the second number of the Western World said to have been en-
tered into between Colonel Burr and John Brown, he had been
since informed related to the Ohio Canal Company.” 20
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John Wood, Bur’s ancient Nemes?s, was call_ed next. He Le)str
fied, *“ I am possessed of no infm-n_)auon that. w1lé gnll(;ur}t‘gto‘:iwli
dence,” and that, though he had hitherto })elleve m1 urlriSErr i;
he was now convinced “ the present designs of_C(()itgne[ e o
neither against the government or laws of the U.mt? d l}? ed.e"ious
fact, so convinced was he, that for _thc second time in his devious
carecr he came to Burr’s vescue with 2 pamphlet purporting
clear the name of the man he had bcsml}'ched.. e Westor

The case of Daveiss had collapsed ingloriously, the e
World and its denunciations stood expf)sed. 1o the ]efrs eobm €
country. The Grand Jury h?stcped to.bn.ng in “nota ruO[ o
on Burr, and accompanied it with a ringing exoneration

T R ‘s
an‘(}"];:ﬁ:lgrand jury is happy to in.form the court, ll)[ rcald, “t']:‘:i\,:
no violent disturbance of the public tranqmlh'ty, or rea(cil (1)a,-i‘n £
has come to their knowledge..\Ve have no hc;m?ugn ;r; éiimor;gv,
that having carefully examined and scrutltllzc al -[tcigurr 2y
which has come before us, as well on the charges agam's' 4 (;hn
those contained in the indictment preferred to us ;rllg'd»l[nbd ]CS n
Adair, that there has been no testimony l)e[ore_ us w 1{1(}1 (; in
the smallest degree criminate the co_n.duct of .Cllhel. of thos fpthe
sons; nor can we, from all the inquirics an('l 1.n\fasugau(t)}r:eoimer_
subject, discover that anything improper or 11'1Jm ious L(: e inter
est of the Government of the United States, or contrary ”022
thereof, is designed or contemplated by either of thc}m.l i the

The courtroom rang with cheers. Burr was now t 11 1(;9 [ the
hour. Daveiss retired in discomfture, even{ually to be ¢ 15;[11)“ A
from office by Jefferson for l,lish(:lumsy l&?:g:;;% ;fvt:i;{llsuzn ev.ew
great ball was given in Burr’s onor — Wes ¢ ‘f - palls on every
ible occasion. Once more Burr was in the tu :
gg;slljlarity. The plan to conquer Mexnco', ?ven if pr:t\el(\ll,o :v:l):[l?i

certainly not alienate Western favor from its propgrtlle ; .CX e

Jefferson’s Proclamation, even then traveling with in pumon

slowness over the Alleghanies,f hit }:h? V\:e:;r:za; ;::Ziuas ;fi\(/) ! L on

ing against Burr. Then, for the first ume, 1 !

Efcfwe:;;niitfnding forcibly to wrest them from the Umli)n, gz;neendt

belief. Surely the President of the United States, arc -t:;}r)cmcal

o whereot e apoke, What Daveiss and Marshall

ncies, knew whereof he spoke. i arsha

;f:dic;’afists', had failed to accomplish, the Procla;n.a;u?}rll (llccé r:/»e utl;

lightning swiftness. It is therefpr_e necessary t%s ntt dctzhe one 10

Washington and hark back a bit in time to understan

quential course of events.

ot g

Ui
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2. ACTION IN WASHINGTON

Jefferson’s attitude toward Burr and the so-called “ Conspiracy ”
Is, in its beginnings, extremely puzzling. For over a year the news-
papers had been bristling with accusations; Daveiss had written
him innumerable letters; George Morgan had charged specific in-
tention of treason; Eaton had been closeted with him as far back
as October, 1805; Judge Rufus Easton had written from St. Louis
that Wilkinson was fomenting a conspiracy; 2 on October 13,
1806, one James Taylor, of Kentucky, had told Madison that there
was a scheme on foot to separate the States, and that Woodbridge
& Company, of Marietta, was even then engaged in the construc-
tion of ten strong boats, suspiciously resembling gunboats; 2 he
had heard vague rumors of Burr’s conferences with Merry and
Yrujo; the Western World had thundered its filth, to be taken
up and repeated in every Eastern paper — yet Jefferson had done
nothing.

He certainly could not be accused of kindly feelings toward
Burr — from 1800 on, his distrust, his aversion, his determination
to put Burr effectually out of the way, had steadily increased. Here
was an excellent chance to crush his rival. What held him back for
long months? Was Burr’s contention correct that Jefferson, as well
as members of his Cabinet, was well informed concerning his
plans; that, in fact, they had unofficially approved of them? It is
difficult to say. During all that period the United States quivered
time and again on the verge of war with Spain. Miranda’s expedi-
tion, in spite of later official disavowals, had at least been openly
winked at by the Administration. A descent by Burr and a picked
corps of volunteer adventurers on Spanish possessions would keep
the Spaniards busily occupied, and immeasurably strengthen the
position of the United States. Jefferson hated an open and public
war, but was not averse to connivance at irregular excursions. Fur-
thermore, with Burr fighting his way through Mexico — and per-
haps meeting with death on the field of battle or before a firing-
squad, a constant thorn in his own side would be thus painlessly
removed. Or, perhaps, he was only waiting for Burr to embroil
himself beyond redemption before pouncing upon him. All arid
speculation, it may be, but possessing a certain colorable plausi-
bility in accounting for Jefferson’s inaction over a period of a
year.

On October 22nd, 1806, the Cabinet met and continued in ses-
sion until October z5th. Jefferson made notes of its transactions,
He had a passion for reducing everything to writing. The matter
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of Burr came up for discussion. All the information at har{?, t;ee
various accusations, were spread open. It was unamm(l)lgs yMis.
cided to write confidential letters to the .Goyernors of Ohio, by s
sissippi, Indiana and Orleans, to the District Attorneys of in-
il;('k)’ Tennessee, and Louisiana, to keep a sharp eye open o(;
Bu4rr and “ on his committing any overt act, to have hmf)f arresi}c1
i 7
and tried for treason, misdemeanor, or whatever other o enceF re;
‘;lcl may amount to.” Gunboats were to be ordered up to ho
ici s
Adams to stop the passage of any suspicious force. I{lasmuc .nzt
wilkinson had been involved by Eaton in his accusations aglalave
Burr, and because he had disobeyed peremptory orderfs t}(l) (e: e
St. Louis and proceed to New Orleans, some member of t }i' 2,
inct proposed the question ““ what is properdto E)e done aszsoH:I:vas
i j ed the first day’s session. s
But Jefferson hastily adjourn D% He was
illi lopt a strong stand on Burr, bu
willing enough now to adop urr :
son wz%s another matter. At that very moment Wilkinson was farci-
}ng the Spaniards across the Sabine. An order of arrest, a rep
mand even, might be fraught with the gravest co.nseq(;xencist. s
The Cabinet resumed its sessions the following ay.l té
agreed to send Captain Preble and Decatur to Il\)llewg Or[:?snjmd
i ight warships to the troubled waters,
take command, to order eight : ers, and
his way to New Orleans to ass
that John Graham, then on A rlea ey
i tory, be sent “ throug u
duties of Secretary of the Terri uck
on Burr’s trail, with discretionary pox;rler; to con;ultt‘ F;?S(fl(;;:b?e y
i t Burr if he has made hi 3
with the Governors to arres he X
But “ the question as to General Wilkinson [was] postponed til
’ her information.” 2¢ )
reble’s departure, for furt ’ _
’ Then ox? October 25th, came a complete -rewgrial of t}l:e szl;:
's sta il, i d, had just arrived from the .
net’s stand. A mail, it seemed,
“ Not one word is heard from that quarter of any movememscr‘tl)ty
Colonel Burr. This total silence of the officers of the go;flerx_mlom,-
of the members of Congress, of the newspapelrlsE proves ! dee;sS com
itti i ”* Therefore all former o
mitting no overt act against law. s
countegrmanded, and Graham alone was to proceed as prevx(zllizly
directed.?? It seems as if the Cabinet were o'n]y too \?nllln% to 1ea£
the entire matter. The possibility of the 1mp11cat1f)|:1;1l o Aatd ast
some of its members grows more and more plausible. An
i i nd.
Sabine was still dangerous grou . )
John Graham started at once on his mlssu;l, andbthe (rlgblvr:z;
i t Jefferson, on November 3rd,
turned to other business. Ye ox B v
iti “ i tionably very actively engag )
writing that “* Burr is unques i e e
i i er that from this part o
westward in preparations to sever t N
We learn thft he is actually building 10 or 15 boats able to take
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large gun & fit for the navigation of those waters. We give him all
the attention our situation admits; as yet we have no legal proof
of any overt act which the law can lay hold of.” 28 The VETY next
day, however, he changed the story. *“ In the western quarter great
things have been meditated,” he wrote Duane, the editor of the
Aurora, *“ but they will probably end in an attempt upon the pub-
lic lands, and the question will be whether we have authority
legally to oppose them with force.” 2 In other words, the coloniza-
tion of the Bastrop grant, of which part of Burr’s scheme Jefferson
was obviously aware,

On November 25th, Lieutenant Smith rode into Washington,

bearing Wilkinson’s three letters; one for public consumption and
two addressed privately to Jefferson. Here at last, thought the
President, as he hastily tore open the seals, was the legal proof
for which he had been waiting before denouncing Burr and his
activities. Of course they were no such thing. They contained no
more legal evidence of treason than a host of other communica-
tions he had already received. Nevertheless Jefferson now acted,
where he had unaccountably held back before; and acted from this
day on with a persistence and decisiveness that was tantamount to
persecution. Why this sudden change of heart? The answer is ob.
vious, though seemingly it has never been pointed out before.
Deep down in his heart Jefferson had believed that Wilkinson was
allied with Burr. There had been rumors, too, of Wilkinson’s sus-
picious relations with Spain. As long as Wilkinson was attached to
Burr, and in command of the far-distant forces on the Sabine, Jet-
ferson’s hands were paralyzed. He dared not make any untoward
move which might precipitate Wilkinson either into the arms of
Spain, or, joined with Burr, into a war of their own. Such a war
might even be directed, as Eaton had whispered, against himself
and the Government of the United States,

Now he had proof positive that Wilkinson was on his side. Wil-
kinson had turned on Burr and intended to make peace with
Spain. At once the border was safe, the army was loyal, and Burr
was cut off from all competent help. It was time to destroy him,
once and for all. He called a Cabinet meeting that very same day,
laid the revelatory letters before the assembled Secretaries, called
now for prompt and vigorous action. Astounded, they agreed to his
moves. It was determined to issue a public proclamation denounc-
ing Burr and his “ Conspiracy ”; to send orders to the military offi-
cer at Pittsburgh, if one could be found, to stop all assemblages of
armed men on the Ohio; to the collector at Marietta to seize the
“ gunboats ” building in that neighborhood; to General Jackson
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is militi aptain Biss t Fort Massac
lemanding the aid of his militia; to Captain Bl:g(}]l‘z‘l P
( ystop all armed vessels; similar orders mrli;\c. ol Lcut Nc;v iekaan
o | s >eneral Wilkinson a
y; and to Genera
ffs and Fort Adams; ) al v L e
B'll~1' o him carte blanche in the prevention of any unla I
giving -
ition. ™ i is mation.
mEl[(‘)wo days later, Jefferson issued his famous Pr(;cla nation”
“\Whereas,” declared the preamble, * mforlxjna_utzlnStlj[scs con re
‘ ot it nite ates s
i ; persons, citizens of the :
cived that sundry persons, e o et
(lkfotes within the same, are conspiring and C(m[edelraurggamgfm :
o begin and set on foot, provide, and prepare the OEFS or
lU'l't'gr expedition or enterprise against the (1()1]}1]1{0115 1g‘iln [hé
that fd Zthis purpose they are fitting out and arming yc§seg o the
that C’) ters of the United States, collecting provisions, (i
o sto and means; are deceiving and seducing hon.est }an‘
d i ' 5es 3 in their
ll-meaning citizens, under various pretenscs, to ingagfz e them
wee ’ izi flicering, and armin -
ises; ar y zing, othcering,
‘riml erprises; are organizing, Ting @ ! 4
(“mm?l e?}:e Eime ,contrary to the laws in such cases m..ndc ;?d
selves for ! nt;w tll’Cl"CfOre» the President issues hl§ wan{mg, n
. 'u‘ns to cease their activities, on pain and penalty,

wes
military stores,

provided ” N0
ding all particip:
eeran h, not a single word of a treasonablc conspiracy
S“”.angel}’ eno\?\’ges,t' nothing but a bald statement of a [nll}ms[((elr
- ﬂ.llenate 'theAt [hf; very time that this Proclamation W?lSAlSSIl{lC‘ ,
i triumphantly acquitted of similar charges in Ken-
B‘Jll‘: wla\llsoll)irford eitlher of the author of the alleged exefﬁc;l;tinfo;:
s | ) meant — as wi
ﬂgﬂizs‘ P ot e'verlytci:reskorécf‘l'vrev.vlll\({)otgs— the nation kn_ew th.at
}'nd e blaz?r;etlgliliuster which had releas.cd the PrCSlantll)Eill
Prodam 'mefeiz was something far more serious, a treasorlllalhi
Pmdam'atlon}.le United States itself. From that. moment on,j‘ he
D oecert the mai all the thoughts of patriotic men, turned in
B senimt the. cated by the merest indirection.

rulsi ainst the man indi b o his
' ui:s'londaagx/‘s later, Jefferson reiterated his charges and ampl
ive ,

i in his ¢ to Congress. Still there was no
Cxpla'nauOF han 1::1: Is\trlll?l::)l dlvé:f:i?}%tion of the conspiracy. as 'zfliuiﬁt
bt a Rlibuster a aiinst Spain. He ended, however, on a signt fcthe
bint, ﬁllbuSterhag owers of prevention granted by the Iaws1 o A e
hm'L s he pueried “ not be as reasonable and },lsaeofu ‘;N e N
g Stat}’-z, feqaring {s against the Unirer'i Sta_tesf 2 Jefterso
- emer[i?rsafthsgenﬁe art of leading pubh.c opm}ion};ad —
" No one deceived by his methods. Erskine, who 0 [y e

oy et Wafi the plaintive Merry as Minister from Great} “p:oc:
oot ;61:13; tihat “ Fi)t is necessary further to remark upon the
wrote ho
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lamation, though it is apparently leveled against sundry persons
engaged in military and unlawful enterprises against Spain, yet
that it is also well known to allude to supposed conspiracies to ef-
fect a separation of the Western States from the rest of the Union,
and which Mr. Burr is suspected to be engaged in forming . . . it
is not reasonably to be supposed that Mr. Jefferson who has always
pursued a temporizing line of conduct, in domestic politics . . .
should have adopted such strong measures without havirg very
strong proof of the existence of such conspiracies and of the impor-
tance of suppressing them.”

So thought the rest of the world. Overnight, Burr’s support evap-
orated into thin air. Friends and sympathizers alike displayed sin-

cere or meretricious belief in his treason, and left him naked to the
shafts of his enemies.

8- ATTACK ON THE ISLAND

John Graham, confidential Government emissary, reached Pitts-
burgh on November 12th, and found everything calm, with no ap-
prehension of any plots unfriendly to the Union.** From there he
pushed down the Ohio, but at a rate of speed not much greater
than that of a snail. One wonders what specific, secret instructions
had been given him by Jefferson. Certainly he seemed not in the
least anxious to catch up with Burr, or to invoke the majesty of
the law against him.

Meanwhile Blennerhassett, on being apprised of the expected
attack on his Istand by the militia of Wood County, had ridden
furiously back to protect his property and family. But Colonel
Phelps, in command of the militia, and already uneasy as to his
course, had assured Mrs. Blennerhassett that for the present she
had nothing to fear. So jubilant was Blennerhassett at this unex-
pected surcease to his anxieties, that he even tried to induce the
courteous Colonel to join their expedition; which offer Phelps de-
clined, avowing nevertheless that he would recommend the specu-
lation to the young men of Wood County.?s The first fright was
over.

A few days later, Blennerhassett received word of Burr’s arrest;
then of his subsequent acquittal. The Island became a hive of in-
creased activity. Even Blennerhassett perceived by this time that
the temper of the country was getting ugly, and that he must rush
his preparations and get away at the earliest possible date. Not
every one would be as obliging as Colonel Phelps. Then John
Graham reached Marietta and talked to him, without, however,
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i ure of his mission. Blennerhassett, as expansive as
Li\:;altlort)gkt?ifnrzta(t)ﬂ to brag of the Washita., of Mexicgn. emprise, <l)f
old, and glory. Whereupon Graham continued on his }nFrea}ilng y
?eisurely journey. On November 28th, he.was in Chillicothe, re-
porting once more that everything was quiet, an_d that fherﬁ3 were
no signs of Burr or his agents at work to arouse disaffection. )
Nevertheless, obedient to his instructions, he went on to rpeed
Governor Tiffin of Ohio, and disclose.d the orders he hat;l ricexve
in Washington. The Governor, al.belt somewhat skept_lcaL, melr;:
tioned the alleged conspiracy in his message to [hC'OhIO eg]l)s >
ture on December 2nd. Four days later the cqmplausantP membe s
passed “ An Act to Prevent certain Acts‘ hostile to th.e I ealcefa.rll1 :
Tranquillity of the United States within the ]_urxsdxcugn ot tar-
State of Ohio.” Armed with this weapon, Tiffin ls§ued orders to .
rest the flotilla being constructed on the Muskigum Rlver,B zlm
called out three hundred militiamen to invade ar'ld capéug eni
nerhassett Island. On December gth, Judge Meigs an ege:is
Buell proceeded to the Muskigum, where they seized fifteen (;) s
in various stages of completion, some 200 barrels of provisions,
ests.
m'f}{}ﬁ: ({‘A?(:(r)d County militia, a rather diso‘rggnized mob of volun;
teers inflamed in equal portions with patriotism and the pro(s:pi; :
of plunder, prepared to attack the Island. In the mean'umﬁ, E(;s ’
fort Tyler of New York, one of Burr’s recruiting agents in 1; e th,
had landed with four boats and twenty men. On_ !)chm eil 13 ; ,
he and Blennerhassett received word that the militia inten (:i dci
attack on the following day. They held.a hasty conference, afnd ]ez-
termined to leave that very night, shoving off under cover (:3(1 ?rto
ness, and abandoning all supplies that could not be stowed In
ir command. -
[h%ll)x(t)a(t';sea:etrl;lel;‘.fi?vard W. Tupper, of the Ohio militia, was on
the Island while the last-minute preparations for depar}tlurehxﬂfg
being made to the light of torches and bonfires to warr.r(li t :1:'6 e
adventurers. As to what happened next, there is a2 wi }el éspar y
in the evidence. It was on this incident especially that t ed over;:i
ment was to attempt to pin the fatal charge of treason at:x ta.rl';l ed
insurrection upon Burr and Blennerhassett alike. At t he nal in
Richmond, the prosecution produced one Jacob Allbrig] ‘E' a sho1
witted laborer who had been hired'by Blennerhas.sett. hto i elp
build a kiln for drying corn.” He testified that on this mgf tho ter-
ror and confusion, just as the boats were on tl}e verge 1(_) 1: ozxtrﬁg
off, General Tupper stepped suddenly forwax:d into the light (;) the
fires, clapped his hands on Blennerhassett's shoulder, and sai
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loudly, “ Your body is in my hands, in the name of the common-
wealth.” But, continued Allbright, even as Tupper made his mo-
tion, “seven or eight muskets leveled at him.” Tupper looked
about him and said, so swore the witness, “ Gentlemen, I hope you
will not do the like.” One of the nearest men, about two yards off,
retorted ominously, “ I'd as lieve as not.” Whereupon, continued
Allbright, Tupper changed his speech incontinently, and said that
he had all along wished them to escape safe down the river, and
bade them Godspeed on their journey. But before he changed his
tune, Tupper had first advised Blennerhassett to stay and stand
trial, which the latter refused to do.3?

Strangely enough, Tupper was in court at the time this evidence
was given, under subpoena as a Government witness, yet he was
not called upon to testify to this most important scene in which he
was allegedly the chief actor. The reason for the prosecution’s re-
luctance to place him on the stand was not discovered until long
after, when Tupper’s deposition, taken by the Government at-
torneys and Burr jointly, after the event, was found in the obscure
and forgotten archives of an Ohio court.?s The manner in which
his testimony was suppressed speaks unflattering volumes on the
ethical standards of the Government in conducting its case against
Burr.

Tupper deposed that he knew of Burr’s proposed expedition,
that Burr had told him it was intended for the settlement of the
Washita country, that “ indeed a man high in office and in the con-
fidence of the Pres. told me [Burr] that I should render a very great
service to the public and afford pleasure to the administration, if
I'should take ten thousand men to that country.” Blennerhassett
too had recruited his men openly in his presence, offering acreage
on the Red River, a year’s provisions, and return expenses if they
were dissatisfied at the end of that period.

That on the night of December 10th, he had landed on the
Island at Blennerhassett’s own invitation, and was greeted warmly.
That it was Blennerhassett himself who told him of the existence
of a warrant against him, and of the seizure of the boats — matters
of which Tupper had known nothing. Whereupon Tupper ad-
vised him to remain and stand trial, “ that if their object was such
as had been represented, he could have nothing to fear.” It would
be difficult, he said, to escape with the State in commotion. He,
hoped, he went on to tell Blennerhassett, “ that you have no idea
of making any resistance in case attempts shall be made to arrest
you.” To which Blennerhassett replied, “ No, certainly not, noth-
ing is further from our intention. We shall surrender ourselves to
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the civil authority whenever it shall present itself:” To (x;/hlclécfong
fort Tyler chimed in, that even “if we were c'hspose t((; e(()il:
ourselves, we are not in a situation to do it, having but 3 Or 4 hg
Guns some Pistols and Dirks on board. At the same time, "
added with determination, “ should any unauthorized attlelmptil e
;nade to arrest them, they would defend the.mselves as we 218 t .e()i
could.” That was all. As for Allbright’s testimony, Tupper denie
1 0. .
! lItlattZl that night, the frightened men, fearing mstanﬁ att(';xckfi
knowing that all the country was aroused against them, s ovcz1 9n.
with half a dozen boats and thirty to forty men, poorly armef s t1he
sufficiently provisioned, to brave the unknown dangers o
()Igg;ly the next morning, Colonel Phelps and his'brave milhtlla
poured tumultuously upon the Island, only to find it dc}slertle . 1n
the ecstasy of their glorious victory they spread over t .‘:f ovfelrz:
landscaped grounds, tore up the fences and used therr;’l or .
wood, rioted through the stately mansion, burst open the ce dar(i
and drank themselves into a stupor with costly llquor.s‘,' inva ed
the smokehouse and helped thems&_elves to all the pI‘OVlblOI‘lS,ﬂka.n
in general, conducted themselves like a conquering army sacking
abe red town. )
) lglrfa?)tie?nber 13th, fourteen young men in a f?atboa]t\;[ on
their way down from Pittsburgh to join Burr, put in at Mari-
ctta, and were warned to push off, lhz}t mobs were threatﬁmr}lg
violence to all and sundry connect_ed with Burr. So‘mcw}}at ex;fl -
dered, they continued down the river to the Island, their rgn( ez(i
vous, where they found Blennerhassett and Tyler decamped, an1
the riotous militia in full possession. Before they knew e(;(actzi
what was happening, they were seized, their arms conﬁscat}e} s ind
themselves placed under arrest. Mrs. Ble'nnerh.assett,fv»il o haer
been away to Marietta to get another b()a'.'t in which to 10 (;)w;lv
husband, returned to * a sorrowful scene.” Her !ovely islan ! ome
was ruined beyond redemption, and herself subjected to insu 1't! i
The militia hastily constituted a court on the Island ——decf)t y
illegal, of course — to try the prisoners they had capturc?l .d eé
proceedings that were wholly farcical, cooler heads prevz}} tel , ant
most of the obviously bewildered boys were releasqd. e rest,
with Mrs. Blennerhassett, were held temporary }y::l;l:on_ersnon 1;;
boat, but they were permitted to “live elegantly. 'Fmad }i\/[ ais—
were let go, and they followed the othﬁrls ;iown the Ohio an
issippi h Bayou Pierre a month later. )
Slsi\l/&r:r’ntu(;éfea cthe w}lylole West was in 2 state of panic. The people
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saw vast armies behind every bush, the country echoed and re-
echoed with tales that lost nothing in the telling.

The newspapers outdid each other in retailing the wildest sto-
ries. The Palladium, hitherto friendly to Burr, testified on Decem-
ber 11th to * vast military preparations ” on his part; the Western
Spy, on December 23rd, declared Blennerhassett to have four keel.
boats loaded with “ military stores,” and that 20,000 men were
ready to march at Burr’s given signal. Cincinnati had an extreme
case of nerves. A report that Burr was about to descend on the city
with three armed gunboats sent the people into hiding. When,
that same night, an anonymous practical joker exploded a bomb
on the waterfront, the militia was called out, preparatiouns for de-
fense feverishly rushed, and frantic calls for assistance broadcast by
galloping couriers. The next morning the frightened populace felt
a bit sheepish. The armed gunboats proved to be quite peaceful
vessels belonging to a Louisville merchant and laden with most
unwarlike drygoods.4°

During all this frenzy Graham was pursuing his most leisurely
course. From Ohio he moved on to Frankfort, Kentucky, which
he reached barely in time for Christmas. Here, too, he obtained an
Act similar to that in Ohio. Orders were issued to stop Burr’s boats
on the Ohio River, the militia was mobilized. But, thanks to Gra-
ham’s inexplicable delays, the birds had already flown out of the
jurisdiction.

4. ODYSSEY

Burr, after his second triumph against Daveiss in Frankfort, re-
turned to Lexington, still unaware of the slow sweep of accusation
and mob violence down the river. In October there had been a
brief flurry of excitement in which he had been an unwilling par-
ticipant. He had been at a house in Wilmington, a town near Cin-
cinnati, when a rabble collected “ with drums and fifes, beat the
rogue’s march, and made much disturbance.” Burr’s host, in a
rage, was going to call upon the authorities to disperse the insult-
ing mob, but Burr ** begged him not to trouble himself; for he was
extremely fond of martial music; that it would not interrupt him
should they play all Night.” His coolness and courage shamed the
mob into sanity, and the next day the ringleaders “ called and
begged the Col. pardon.” 4 But that was two months before, when
the loud cheers of the Frankfort populace were still ringing in his
ears.

At Lexington he met Adair, and the two rode on to Nashville,
arriving on December 14th. Here they parted. Adair went over-
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land to New Orleans, while Burr remained “_rith ]ack}ion,h whoe?i?:
cepted his assurances (in the presence of a witness) hat le m 1
[afed 1o treason, and made no mention of that damning letter
i nth before.
ad posted to Claiborne a mo: )
" Ofp the five boats which Jackson and his parm‘er, ]ohn Co[ﬂt:eE
had contracted to build for him, only two were in a fslr stz: ien<t)0
completion. It took eight days longer for efven Bthese to ttz Exay o
i ingly necessary now for Burr to ge s
shape. It was increasing o et away, &
i abandoned, and a settle N
the unfinished boats were nd 2 ent made:
id to Burr on his advances.
whereby $1725.62 was repal )
ber 22led, Burr cast off with two unarmed boats and a few fol
lowers.*? ) )
All this while Jefferson’s Proclamation was (;:OT:ng Id(;wn Glfl;e
i i t be ackncwledged, than John -
river, at a faster pace, 1t mus v in John Gra-
’ inati had preceded it by a month,
ham’s peregrinations, who ece : ‘
scionagly sglow nevertheless. This immensely tardy pfrogress. of
Government orders, issued for the ostengble plllrpose (:1 ::;x:,s‘t:g
i i iracy which endangere ]
a terrible conspiracy, a conspl ¢ nee the very
i lways remain one of the my
tructure of the nation, must a X
S]eﬁersonian politics. Had there been any earnest desire ;g g:sticll;
i i i time cou
i he was still on the Ohio, the
D e i ight then and there.
lprit captured right the
have been halved, and the culprit in and there
i lamation. Even that Proclam
First Graham, now the Proc n. Ex 1 umat
not say quite ;/vhat it meant, and which it was obvious it wished to
surmised. )
beThere is a dispute as to just when the Proclargauonbreache(;l
L " 25rd,
i t came to the city on December 1
Nashville. Parton maintains 1 : : 1 mber 257,
’ -e; Beveridge is equally posi
the day after Burr’s departure; g itjve hat i
Burr left.#s Unfortunately,
reached there three days befmte : T e
i i ‘ ity for his statement. The pro
idge cites no authority s e have ot
i ¥ tion. For Burr would n
much in favor of Parton’s post g TN
i i Proclamation threw Nashvi
away as easily as he did. The ¢ ; hwill :
deliZium of JIarm and indignation. Jefferson, by 1mphca(tilonl,lht';xl !
made Burr into a traitor. All the rumori_1 theydh;:l;lll I%1;3:‘;1 S, ‘:umed
i i i thereby confirmed. !
wild reports in the air, were > T ntors
i i i and threats against the conspiratc
in effigy in the public square, e O oeh
i kson, now once more on good.
split the heavens. Jac . e L fur.
i hew to accompany ,
Burr, had even penmtted his nep P i,
i i i laiborne, a course he certainly
nished him with a letter to C y 3 ‘e certal ud
not have taken in the face of Presidential prohibition.* Dog\lj; :Ce
the real truth is that Burr, whose methods of obtamm‘%/ :d vance
information have already been commented on, had recei

notice and had decided to leave in good time.
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The Proclamation arrived on his very heels; on January 1st,
Jackson received special orders from Washington to mobilize his

iliti adiness to march, and to use every means
availalle to frustrate the designs of the traitors. Tongue in cheek,
Jackson passed on the news to Captain Bissell at Fort Massac, prac-
tically the last armed post at which Burr could be stopped before
reaching Natchez. Bisse

, and knew nothing of any armed
forces such as Jackson had described, but that on, or about the

31st ult., Colonel Burr, late Vice President of the United States,
passed this with about ten boats, of different descriptions, navi-
gated with about six men each, having nothi
would even suffer a conjecture more than a ma
ket; he has descended the rivers toward Orleans.” 45 Which, no
doubt, was just what Jackson had expected, knowing that Burr
had had ample time to escape.

But now the whirlwind of events caught up the excitable Border
Captain and puffed him aloft. He accepted the proffered services
of aged Revolutionary veterans with a tremendous harangue, he
mustered his companies, marched them and reviewed them over
and over in full view of the admiring citizenry, he strutted and
bragged, and spoke of Bissell’s sarcastic reply with explosive allu-
sions to Spaniards and traitors.4s

This was all for public consumption and edification, however.

Privately, he sang another tune. The Secretary of War, he wrote
his friend, Patten Anderson, on January 4, 1807, is “ not fit for a
granny ”; his order to Jackson was “ the merest old-woman let-
ter . . . you ever saw.” As for Wilkinson, he “has denounced
Burr as a traitor, after he found that he was implicated. This is
deep policy. He has obtained thereby the command of New Or-
leans, the gun boats armed; and his plan can now be executed
without resistance. But we must be there in due time, before forti-
fications can be erected, and restore to our government New Or-
leans and the western commerce.” ¢ Jackson never had any use
for the General. And, during those long days at Richmond, when
advocacy of Burr was proof positive of seditious sentimen ts, no one
clamored more his belief in Burr’s utter innocence.

Meanwhile Burr was floating down the Ohio, floating steadily
toward his doom. He had sent an express to Blennerhassett to meet
him at the mouth of the Cumberland, where it emptied into the
Ohio. He still did not know that the boats building on the Musk-
igum had been seized, that Blennerhassett even then was fleeing
arrest. Blennerhassett and Tyler ran the gauntlet of drunken
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1 of De-
Wood County sentries in safety, and n}c( hllmhon tel;nfs 2:?]1116 ! De
i Burr heard the news.

. There, for the first time, - X
Cembzz inﬂam;:d against him, the full forces of ized(;ov;égrgzr;l
e, i ly one thing he could do, asi

on his trail. There was only €6 side from
welje itting to arrest and the benevolent mercies of _]ef[e'rsorﬁe'rI(‘3 at
SU rrtlo continue down the Mississippi to New Orlcans,wwdlkimon
;Na; powerful friends — and, above all, General James W1
12
— iting him. ) ) B in
ilIf‘lllae cor%lbined flotilla consisted of some nine l?oats er{:)ofn o
f the modern houseboat variety — and some sixty n(11 ! ,new oty
. ¢ youths, attracted by the thought of adventure an 2 dew e
merthz Wasflita. The leaders were Burr, Blcnrger»hasseth , G miort
0111 r and Davis Floyd, of Indiana, who had ]()1ped; em AL the
rg))l;ieo Falls with three boats and thirty men. Tln{s, t en\;e‘;v' the
ishty flotilla, the armed gunboats belching fire rom;d y grate
"}"gtoz;s of mu’nitions, the vast concourse of armed arlx ! :zpmany
tr::n ranging in numbers from a Paltry few ‘h(l)%ﬁnt(he(‘),vhole ny
f G tv;em}; thousand, with shuddering tales of w nick the whole e
1‘;011 was to be regaled, Washington to be thg)v;m :11; o guce(] {mder
i i its, and New Orlea fun
t frightened out of its wits, nder
[hzr‘t:,:lslawgto experience a reign of terror never before or
m , I
American soil. - Mas.
scegr:) Ill)cccmber 2gth, the small, rootless band re?(.hedtfr?grtto fas
, t a note of greeti
they anchored, and Burr sen n : he
con The:leer C)':lptain Bissell — he of the satiric note..Blsse!tgo}:«irm
COT?arrrllcet,them and invited Burr to the fort to (Illlr;l(_e w10nL Scr.
Borr y 1 with him 2 -
ft, he took along
fused, but, when he left, : ne Sev
Burrtr'facob Dunbaugh, who had asked, and rgcelvedt,) ;1) f::l baugh
%Caﬂ Bissell to go down to New Orleans. Of this ]ac? baugh
ror;1halluhear much more in the near fl.xt}xre. And,}llt. sef;lr?t ,Of urr
Lveew already that Wilkinson was not living up tO“ l(s;ef;eral he
bngain For, testified Bissell, Burr rema;rkesd th?;rds e
I " i ith the Spani . s
ins d made a2 compromise with he
. l;Iafor it; and that General Wilkinson ought to have foug
was SoIT ;
o trayed.
theBnlll.t Burr did not know the worst — that he .hfad bft(:)inhlijri thythe
ion that was waiting

id not know of the reception v ) {the

Hildolfd the river down which he was floating so leisurely and p
en

ably.
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